

(a) *A residential facility operated by a public school district and designed to serve the low incidence handicapped, the multiple handicapped, or the most severely handicapped children, either within or outside of the state, or, a state residential school outside of the state.*

(b) *A private, nonsectarian residential facility designed to provide educational services for handicapped children either within or outside of the state.*

(c) *A state hospital or private nonsectarian residential center designed to provide care and treatment for handicapped children.*

Sec. 7. *Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections 120.04, 120.18, and 124.33, are repealed.*

Approved June 6, 1969.

CHAPTER 982—S. F. No. 95

An act relating to small game and the entering upon agricultural lands for the purpose of hunting; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 100.273, Subdivisions 1 and 2.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 100.273, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

100.273 Conservation; small game; permission to hunt. Subdivision 1. During the ~~season~~ *seasons* for taking of pheasants ~~and~~, sharp tailed grouse, *ruffed grouse, woodcocks, and snowshoe rabbits* no person shall enter upon the lands of another which are being used to raise agricultural products or upon land enclosing domestic stock of any kind for the purpose of hunting ~~pheasants; or protected small game the above mentioned small game other than ruffed grouse, woodcocks and snowshoe rabbit~~ unless and until the permission of the owner or lessee is obtained. *Wooded areas other than tree farms shall in no case be construed to be agricultural lands within the meaning of this statute.*

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 100.273, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. No person while engaged in hunting small game

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

shall destroy, cut or tear down any fence, building, grain ~~or~~, crops, or live trees, or wound or kill any domestic livestock.

Approved June 6, 1969.

CHAPTER 983—S. F. No. 176

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to corporations; providing for the indemnification of persons for certain liabilities and expenses; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 301.09, and Minnesota Statutes 1967, Chapter 301, by adding a section; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Chapter 300, by adding a section.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 301.09, is amended to read:

301.09 Corporations; indemnification of persons; powers common to corporations. Every corporation shall have power:

(1) To continue as a corporation for the time limited in its articles of incorporation, or, if no such time limit is specified, then perpetually;

(2) To sue and be sued;

(3) To adopt, use, and, at will, alter a corporate seal, but failure to affix the corporate seal, if any, shall not affect the validity of any instrument;

(4) To acquire, hold, lease, encumber, convey, or otherwise dispose of real and personal property within or without the state, and to take real and personal property by will or gift, subject to any limitation prescribed by law or the articles of incorporation;

(5) To conduct business in this state and elsewhere; and

(6) To enter into obligations or contracts and to do any acts incidental to the transaction of its business or expedient for the attainment of the purposes stated in its articles; ; *and*

(7) ~~To indemnify each director or officer or former director or officer against all expenses, including attorneys' fees, but excluding amounts paid pursuant to a judgment or settlement agreement, rea-~~

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.